Note To The File

Serial Number: 88124611 = BRUKINSA
Date: 01/07/2019 4:02 pm < Brukinsa

Created by: Christina Calloway

Changed

e Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

From: Mottes, Lisa M. [ mailto:LMMottes@Venable.com ]

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Calloway, Christina < Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV >

Cc: Hamilton-Odoh, Keneisha < KHamilton-Odoh@Venable.com >; NY IP Docketing <
nyipdocketing@Venable.com >

Subject: BRUKINSA - US Serial Nos. 88124607, 88124611, 88104645, 88104646, 88129418, 88129422,
88129424, and 88129427

Dear Christina,

Further to our call on Friday, please see our client’s instructions regarding the possible Examiner’s
Amendments for (88124607), (88124611), (88104645), (88104646), (88129418),
(88129422), (88129424), and (88129427) below.

Our client has confirmed that “BRUKINSA” has no meaning in a foreign language.

Our client has confirmed the amendments to the color claims and/or mark descriptions below:

(88104645)

lue , white , and light blue is/are claimed as a feature of the mark.

k consists of the word "brukinsa" in blue to the right of an image of a blue mountain with a white mountain top
inside of a light blue circle.

(88104646)

Irquoise , green , light green, and white is/are claimed as a feature of the mark.

k consists of the word "brukinsa" in turquoise with the dot over the letter “i” in light green to the right of an
image of a stylized ocean wave in white inside of a light green, green, and turquoise circle.

(88124607)

( consists of the word "brukinsa" to the right of an image of a shaded mountain with a mountain top inside of a
lightly shaded circle.
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(88124611)

( consists of the word "brukinsa" to the right of an image of a stylized ocean wave in a shaded circle.

If you need any additional information, please let me know.

Best regards,

Lisa

Lisa M. Mottes, Esq. | Venable LLP

t212.218.2372 | f 212.218.2200

Rockefeller Center, 1270 Avenue of the Americas, The Twenty-Fourth Floor, New York, NY 10020

LMMottes@Venable.com | www.Venable.com
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This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
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